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From: "Janelle,Christopher M" <cjmj@hhp.ufl.edu>

Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 at 5:04 PM

To: ". HHP - Faculty & Staff" <hhpfacultyandstaff@hhp.ufl.edu>

Subject: Follow-Up: S-U Option for Graduate Courses Offered by the UF College of Health and
Human Performance

Dear Colleagues,

The availability of the S-U Option for HHP graduate courses was announced to our students in
today’s issue of GradNews and via direct emails to all HHP graduate students this afternoon. The
letter and policy are attached to this message. Thank you again for your adaptability as we help our
students overcome the challenges associated with the pandemic while preserving the integrity of
our academic programs.

Chris

See attachments (2)

From: Janelle,Christopher M <cjmj@hhp.ufl.edu>

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:05 PM

To: . HHP - Faculty & Staff <hhpfacultyandstaff@hhp.ufl.edu>
Subject: S-U Option for Graduate Courses

Importance: High

Dear Colleagues,

In accord with the development and current implementation of the S-U Policy for undergraduate
courses
(http://undergrad.aa.ufl.edu/for-students/covid-19-and-academic-policies/s-u-grading-and-drop-po
licy-update/), the college will be offering a similar S-U option for graduate courses across all four
of our departments. Note the emergency drop option that is part of the undergraduate policy will
not be available to graduate students.

Further details will follow, but the first step in this process is to determine whether any of our
graduate courses should be deemed ineligible for the S-U option. Requests for ineligible courses
should be the rare exception rather than the rule. The list of courses to be excluded from the S-U
option must be sent to the Graduate School as soon as possible, but no later than the close of


https://www.dropbox.com/sh/xa4lo03no83wnzs/AADVuSjW8GBvjztqakz6hTB1a?dl=0
http://undergrad.aa.ufl.edu/for-students/covid-19-and-academic-policies/s-u-grading-and-drop-policy-update/
http://undergrad.aa.ufl.edu/for-students/covid-19-and-academic-policies/s-u-grading-and-drop-policy-update/

business on Monday, March 30, 2020. Please discuss any requests for courses to be deemed
ineligible for the S-U option with your respective department chairs, who will send the request to
the Dean for a final decision by the March 30 deadline.

Thank you again for your thoughtfulness as we uphold the integrity of our academic programs while
being sensitive to the unique demands being placed on our graduate students and our
undergraduate students taking graduate courses.

Chris

Christopher M. Janelle, Ph.D. | Associate Dean for Academic & Student Affairs
UF College of Health and Human Performance

Professor | Department of Applied Physiology & Kinesiology

Director | Performance Psychology Laboratory

200 Florida Gym | PO Box 118200

Gainesville, FL 32611

352.294.1718
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